Harnett

COUNTY Division of Environmental Health

NORTH CAROLINA
www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

November 17%, 2021
ph: 910-893-7547

Elbert Yarborough & C/O Lettie Mathis Fa: 10:835-3371
1836 Eichelberger Drive
Fayetteville, NC 28303

RE: Illegal Drain — 340 Doll House Rd, Sanford NC

To whom it may concern,

An on-site inspection was made on your property by an Environmental Health Specialist and observed an
illegal drain.

This problem must be corrected, within 2 weeks from the date of the letter, if you do not comply within
the allotted time frame, we will be forced to obtain legal action.

We request that you contact the Health Department within 7 days in regards to this matter.

I can be contacted at 910- 893-7547 Monday-Friday, from 8:00-9:00 a.m.

Sincerely,

L Y e

Mark Osborne, R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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